From: DCC Local Policing

To: ACC Local Policing East
Subject: FW: Family Press Conference
Date: 14 May 2015 08:32:02
Importance: High

PROTECT - MANAGEMENT

Allistair Macdonald

Inspector
Executive Support
Police Scotland

Forward Command Base
Randolphfield, Stirling

Tel: _ Internal Ext: -

E-Mail: allistair.macdonal

Website: www.scotland.police.uk

Twitter: @policescotland

Facebook: www.facebook.com/policescotland

PROTECT - MANAGEMENT

From: Garry McEwan

Sent: 14 May 2015 08:08

To: Lucy Adamson; DCC Local Policing; Andy Edmonston
Subject: Fw: Family Press Conference

Importance: High

Lucy, please see below. I think we need to be in a position to respond to this. I think the best avenue is most
likely Federation. We need to be quick with this. Will you link in with Exec and Feds around this?

Garry

Allistair, please ensure all is sighted on this development.
From: Wilson2, Stuart

To: Milton, Dougie; Shepherd, Nicola; McEwan, Garry
CC: Hardie, Keith

Sent: Thu May 14 07:59:37 2015

Subject: FW: Family Press Conference

GPMS Classification: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
You will likely already be aware but for information
Thanks

Stuart

GPMS Classification: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED



prom: Wit L

Sent: 14 May 2015 07:55
To: Hardie, Keith; Wilson2, Stuart
Cc:
Subject: Family Press Conference
Importance: High

Morning Keith/Stuart,

The PIRC was made aware of this late yesterday afternoon, John McSporran spoke to Mr Anwar late last night
and it would appear that the thrust of this conference will be to criticise the police officers decision not to
provide statements regarding their involvement.

PRESS RELEASE- Wednesday 13th May 2015
Aamer Anwar & Co., Solicitors & Notaries
DEATH OF SHEKU BAYOH IN POLICE CUSTODY

FAMILY PLEA FOR JUSTICE - PRESS CONFERENCE THURSDAY 14TH MAY 2015

Press Conference at 10.15am Thursday 14th May 2015 with the family of Sheku Bayoh, at Augustine United
Church, 41 George IV Bridge, Edinburgh, Midlothian EH1 1EL.

Followed by a private meeting with Lord Advocate at Crown Office, 25 Chambers Street, Edinburgh EH1 1LA
at 11.30am.

On Sunday morning 3rd May 2015, Sheku Ahmed Tejan Bayoh, a 31 year old, father of two young children
died after an incident on Hayfield Road, Kirkcaldy. The cause of death is still unknown, with inquiries still
being carried out by Crown pathologists and our own independent pathologists.

It is believed that ‘multiple’ officers ‘detained’ Sheku Bayoh after which he lost consciousness and died. The
family who have serious concerns will speak at the Press conference along with their solicitor Aamer Anwar.

This will be followed by a meeting with the Lord Advocate at Crown Office. The Lord Advocate has already
instructed that the Police Investigations and Review Commissioner (PIRC) to take over the investigation into
Mr Bayoh'’s death from Police Scotland.

Background Notes for Editors:-

The Crown Office and Procurator Fiscal Service (COPFS) has directed the Police Investigations & Review
Commissioner (PIRC) to carry out an independent investigation into the circumstances surrounding the death of
Sheku Ahmed Tejan Bayoh. As part of the reform of Scottish police services in April 2013, the Police
Investigations & Review Commissioner (PIRC) was established. The Act expanded the role and responsibilities
of the Police Complaints Commissioner for Scotland (PCCS) to include conducting independent investigation
into the most serious incidents involving the police.



William Little

Deputy Senior Investigator

Police Investigations & Review Commissioner (PIRC)

Hamilton House, Hamilton Business Park, Caird Park, Hamilton ML3 0QA

email: email@pirc.gsi.gov.uk, www.pirc.scotland.gov.uk

rer: I o> I

Independent and effective investigations and reviews
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the
addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system
and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may
not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-mhain. Chan eil e
ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an doigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach coraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun
chead. Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le gun fthiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air
an t-siostam agaibh, leig fios chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air a sgrudadh airson
dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-&ifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil
beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service
supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has
been certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.



The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) is private and may also be
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. It is intended only for the addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient or responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient,

you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, review, dissemination,
distribution or reproduction of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by
using the reply facility in your e-mail software or contact POLICE SCOTLAND on
(+44ﬂ and delete the e-mail.





